

REVELLE COLLEGE COUNCIL

Thursday, February 8, 2024
Meeting #19

- I. **Call to Order:** 5:07
- II. **Roll Call**

PRESENT: Anna, [Grace](#), [Kathleen](#), [Vickie](#), [Josef](#), [Maddie](#), [Sharlene](#), [Tyler](#), [Kyli](#), [Issac](#), [Ludwig](#), [Ichiro](#), [Chris](#), [Alex Gilden](#), [Elan](#), [Shriya](#), [Christopher](#), [Rafael](#), Nic, Emily, Alex Gonzalez, Jimmy, Golsa, Caren, Emma, Carter, Samantha, Jacob, CSA Wesley, Dean Sherry

EXCUSED: [Gage](#), [Alyssa](#), [Sammy](#), Hang, Sophia

UNEXCUSED: [Hannah](#).
- III. **Approval of Minutes: 15-0-0**
- IV. **Announcements:**
- V. **Public Input and Introduction:**
- VI. **Committee Reports**
 - A. **Finance Committee [Grace Constantian]**
 - ❖ ~~Outside Groups 2022-23 // Funding Allocation Requests~~
 - ❖ [Outside Groups 2022-23 // Funding Allocation Requests - Google Sheets](#)
 - ❖ [Revelle Groups 2023-24 // Funding Allocation Requests](#)
 - ❖ [RCC Budget 2023-2024](#)
 - ❖ Muir Musical
 - \$500 total budget
 - \$200 covered by Muir Musical Line item
 - Currently have spent \$0 in outside group funding (we have a max of \$1000 per quarter to spend on outside group funding)
 - Move to approve \$200 from the Muir Musical Line item and - from GU for the Muir Musical Budget
 - 15-0-2
 - **PASSED**
 - ❖ Persian New Year
 - Move to Approve \$346.66 for Persian New Year from GU
 - 16-0-1
 - **PASSED**
 - B. **Rules Committee [Anna McSorley]**
 - ❖ Bylaws Article III, Section 6, Subsection 3: remove RCC Weeks of Welcome
 - Does not exist anymore
 - 17-0-0
 - **PASSED**
 - ❖ Bylaws Article II, Section 3, Subsection 2 “Add Shall have quarterly one-on-ones with the voting members of Council”
 - 17-0-0
 - **PASSED**
 - C. **Appointments Committee [Gage Mowrey]**
 - ❖ Appoint Chris to Finance Committee
 - 15-0-2
 - **PASSED**
 - ❖ Will be meeting soon to discuss our two applicants so far
 - ❖ Look out for a lettuce meet next week
 - D. **Graduation Committee [Sharlene Yang]**
 - ❖ Nothing to report
 - E. **Student Services Committee [Josef Daniels]**
 - ❖ No live/Zoom meeting tomorrow - meeting time inconsistency thus I will send an email with our plan and responsibilities
 - Shift to meetings every other week

- ❖ As I missed the last RCC meeting, thank you to everyone who volunteered at the Involvement Fair!
- F. **Engagement Committee [Alyssa Martinez]**
 - ❖ We're working on creative projects for the 'gram. Thank you to my committee for working with me last week and being responsive to the projects! We'll chat again Saturday on discord so please keep notifications on for our channel.
 - ❖ If you're interested in being creative in our projects talk to Gage or me to join my committee!
- G. **Spirit and Events Committee [Vickie Nguyen]**
 - ❖ Meeting next week on Monday, February 12 from 4:00-5:00pm!


VII. Reports

- A. **President [Anna McSorley]**
 - ❖ Headshots next week! 2/15 at the beginning of meeting. Please show up **on time** and in revelle merch. If you don't have anything revelle (you all should though from spirit night) anything UCSD or blue/gold will work!
 - ❖ Bingo on Tuesdays
 - ❖ Reminder that my exec hours are Thursdays from 3-5 in the College Center
- B. **Vice President of Internal [Gage Mowrey]**
 - ❖ 1:1 Scheduling: <https://calendly.com/gmowrey-2024/30min>
 - ❖ Will be planning an RCC social for this quarter and two for next quarter, drop your ideas of what you would want to do or see for team bonding activities here:
 - ideas
 - Hide and seek
 - Escape room👁👁
- C. **Vice President of Finance [Grace Constantian]**
 - ❖ If you are having a meeting with Isabel please feel free to CC the vpfinance@ucsd.edu on that email so I know what budgets to expect
 - ❖ If you have any questions about event planning or budget making my exec hours are 2-4 every Tuesday and Thursday at the Sustainability Resource Center
 - I also have a good number of events for the Women's Center (where I have a budget of \$100) if you want some help
 - Thanks **Sharlene** for coming to my Exec hours today
 - ❖ Please make sure to fill out the Mach form after your event
 - <https://revelle.ucsd.edu/student-life/involvement/student-govt/post-event-report-form.html>
 - ❖ Please check RIGHT NOW that you can access and edit this spreadsheet
 - https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1D77uWg_wN-boQFFW9BPpkOL6ijky|fbHm_cuA5cfVq4/edit?usp=sharing
- D. **Vice President of Administration [Kathleen Nguyen]**
 - ❖ All Council Absence: <https://forms.gle/EgxCWzUmsiT9WRBg7>
 - ❖ Spend time with me! : <https://calendly.com/katmeet7/kat-s-1v1>
- E. **Vice President of External [Alyssa Martinez]**
 - ❖ Thank you to the first round of one to ones! There is one advocate that still needs to meet with me (I won't name drop because you know who you are - I'll name drop next week).
 - ❖ Next round for campus reps will be available to schedule next week.
 - ❖ Bringing back some event ideas from last year's survey from my lovely predecessor - if you haven't planned an event make one of these your own:
 - Carnival
 - RCC Exec Dunk Tank
 - Movie nights
 - Craft events
 - Picnics (boba, Korean fried chicken, mochi donuts...)
 - More commuter events during the middle of the day
 - Tie dye event
 - Destress events
 - Study sessions
 - RCC Olympics
 - ❖ Thank you Anna for being my voice today <3
- F. **Associated Students Revelle College Senators [Hannah Nguyen, Maddie Mercado]**
 - ❖ ACTION ITEM: Resolution Condemning the UC Regents Decision opposing Regents Policy 4407
 - PASSED

- ❖ FINANCE ACTION ITEM: Allocation of \$120,000 from the Mandate Reserves to the Basic Needs Initiative Fund. Sponsored by Senator Ramirez and Chief Financial Officer Krishna.
 - Tabled to week 7
 - Would love to get Emma's thoughts on this
- ❖ [LEGISLATIVE ACTION ITEM] Revision to the Standing Rule (Title V), Communication Procedures and Policies. Sponsored by Senator Ramirez.
 - PASSED
- ❖ [LEGISLATIVE ACTION ITEM] Revision to the Standing Rule (Title IV, Section 7), Operational Procedures. Sponsored by Senator Ramirez.
 - PASSED
- ❖ [LEGISLATIVE ACTION ITEM] Standardizing External Affairs Commissions. Sponsored by VP Tapia Jr. Urbieta.
 - PASSED
- ❖ AS OFFICE REPORTS
 - Office of External Affairs
 - Meeting with President Drake
 - Opportunity for All Campaign (employment opportunity for everyone)
 - Peoples Park, Concerns of Police Surveillance, and collaboration of UCPS and local police departments
 - Collegiate Recovery Programs standardization across the Ucs
 - Student Lobby Conference Applications are open now until Feb 9th
 - The [Black Student Success Survey](#) is available
 - Triton Lobby Core is currently developing stances on legislation at the state level as the introduction of bills at the State level come to a close
 - Beginning a campaign to educate students on the UC Student Association Fee
 - Office of Academics Affairs
 - Feb 16th: Know Your Rights Collaboration
 - 12-3 PM @ the Red Shoe Room
 - Office of Communications
 - Elections Application Workshop
 - Feb 12: College Council Specific Elections
 - ◆ PC Theatre from 5 - 7 PM (Hybrid)
 - Feb 13: Campus Wide Elections
 - ◆ PC Theatre from 5 - 7 PM (Hybrid)
 - Feb 13: Transfer Talks
 - 7 PM @ Governance Chambers
 - AVP of Health and Well-Being
 - Events
 - Sexual Health Awareness Week (February 12th- February 14th 11:30-4:30 @ Library Walk)
 - Tabling with RISE Ambassadors (1/24, 2/7, 2/21 12:00-1:00 @ RIMAC Patio)
 - Mental Health Speaker Event (February 24th 11-2 pm at the Forum)
 - Healthy Hearts (February 14th 11:00-3:00 pm @ Town Square)
 - Palentines (February 15th 11 am-3 pm @ Sun God Lawn)
 - AVP of Local Affairs
 - Finishing letter-writing to local officials this week on revolving loan fund, more house money
 - Supervisor Lawson-Remer's office tabling reschehttpsduled for Feb 23
 - "Bus-t out the vote" event on Feb 13, local outreach + voter registration
 - AVP of Student Advocacy
 - Fill out their [survey](#) on expanding Student Advocacy services to extend to Financial Aid procedures
 - AVP of Enterprises and Services

- Triton Photography Studio now [hiring!!](#)
 - Opening soon at PC for Senior Portraits and Professional Headshots
- AVP of Concerts and Events
 - Feb 8th: Sun God Festival GBM: How it's Planned and How to Get Involved
 - Governance Chambers from 3-4 PM
 - [Sun God Committees](#)
 - ◆ Get involved in one aspect of the festival!
 - Feb 16-17: Horizon Festival at the Epstein Family Ampitheatre
 - Will be a walk-up line (if you weren't able to get tickets!)
 - Feb 23: Bear Garden: Star Bears
 - Town Square from 5-8 PM
- ❖ UPDATES
 - Hannah's Disability Project:
 - Map for ramps and elevators in collaboration with AVP of Transportation and Transformation (Sevan)
 - Disability Community Center and OSD Advisory Group with various student orgs and the Disabled Students Commission Director (Daniel)
 - Sponsored and passed a AI Notetaker Pilot Program and will be working to make this more than just a pilot
 - Let me know if you want to join the Disability Justice Team slack for updates!
 - Upcoming HUM Resource Workshop in the works...
 - New Office Hours for Winter Quarter!



- - Anyone wanna be Hannah's proxy for 2/14?
- G. **Director of Spirit and Events [Vickie Nguyen]**
 - ❖ Planning Week 10 BBQ!
- H. **Director of Student Services [Josef Daniels]**
 - ❖ Nothing additional to report.
- I. **Class Representatives**
 - **Fourth Year Representative [Sharlene Yang]**
 - ❖ Nothing to report
 - **Third Year Representative [Kyli Elise Joe]**
 - ❖ Thank you to those who helped with/attended Be A Kid Day!
 - Shout out to Sharlene for leading the event!
 - **Second Year Representative [Tyler Porter]**
 - ❖ Met with Isabel today
 - ❖ Event on Friday March 8th (week 9)
 - ❖ Sending budget to finance for next meeting
 - **First Year Representatives [Isaac Rodriguez, Ludwig Bartels]**
 - ❖ Sending our budget to finance
- J. **Commuter Representative [Ichiro Shimizu]**
 - ❖ Revelle Monday 2/26: Commuter Edition
 - 10:00 - 11:00 a.m. in the Commuter Lounge
 - Triton Commuter Club
- K. **Residential Representative [Chris Ajanel]**
 - ❖ Met with Isabel today for help with Sprout into Spring
 - ❖ In the  Revelle Groups 2023-24 // Funding Allocation Requests (Sprout into Spring)
 - ❖ Need to have meeting with finance

- L. **Transfer Representatives [Alex Gilden, Elan Ortiz]**
 - ❖ Nothing to report. / there was a pretty rainbow above sundog an hour ago
- M. **International Representative [Shriya Gupta]**
 - ❖ Attended the first International Student Advisory Council (ISAC) meeting last week
 - ❖ As long as one member of college council attends the ISAC meetings, any member of the council can request for funding from ISAC for college events
- N. **First Gen Student Representatives [Rafael Mejia-Ramos, Topher Huerta]**
 - ❖ First-Gen Friday is tomorrow!
 - Our first filmed Student Spotlight is scheduled to post!! (yippee)
- O. **Out of State Representative [-]**
 - ❖
- P. **Resident Advisor Ex-Officio [Jacob Hoang]**



- ❖ Addressed issue concerning the treadmills at Keeling Mini gym. Pro Staff suggests you to report issues to UCSD REC, as they are responsible for the equipment!
- ❖ Triton CORE Slideshow presentation request.
- Q. **Revelle Judicial Board Ex-Officio [Carter Slay]**
 - ❖ Nothing to Report
- R. **Student Initiated Programs @ Revelle Ex-Officio [Samantha Parker]**
 - ❖ Sunset with Sunny D's on Monday, 2/12, from 5:00pm - 6:00pm at Keeling Lawn!
 - ❖ Revelle's Got Talent is on Thursday, 2/15, from 7:00pm - 9:00pm at Revelle Plaza! Come by and see some fun acts (including rapping and singing)
 - ❖ Looking into the future: Roger Revelle's Birthday is March 7th! Mark your calendars for some cookie decorations.
- S. **Revelle College Dean of Student Affairs [Dean Sherry Mallory]**
 - ❖ New furniture for the commuter lounge has been ordered; I'll share out the design at a future meeting and update you once I know when it will arrive
 - ❖ A few reminders:
 - If a budget for an event involves food delivery, please make sure to include the delivery fee and tip in the budget that's being submitted to council
 - If you're planning an event, you need to create your own QR code for the Liability Waiver and email Isabel at i1lopez@ucsd.edu so she can add the event to the waiver. The waiver can be found here: https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSeeQaYeStaeEjcSmUg--rfaTz4h4YUAN31iqGle8FQSwCrA6SQ/viewform?usp=sf_link
- T. **Coordinator of Student Activities [Wesley Palaú]**
 - ❖ Introducing: Important Links for Programmers google doc (located RCC Drive Faceplate)
 - ❖ Looking ahead: Triton Day - April 13th, There may be an ask for RCC support
 - ❖ Starting transition and meeting with Programmers - Email wpalau@ucsd.edu. Please Schedule a meeting: <https://calendly.com/wesleypalau>
- U. **Campus-Wide Representatives**
 - **UHAC Representative [Emily Pizarro-Alfaro]**
 - ❖ Room Selection is coming! Make sure you check your emails for information and check out the website for information (see below). Room Selection Webinar on Thursday February 22nd, 3-4pm on Zoom. Register now! (only for continuing student housing guarantees sorry second year gang <,3)

<https://hdhughousing.ucsd.edu/living-on-campus/room-selection/index.html>

- ❖ Facilities & Maintenance - Annual Lighting & Safety Walk on campus - please submit your needs, questions, concerns! More information in the link below:
<https://adminrecords.ucsd.edu/Notices/2024/2024-2-1-4.html>
- ❖ Spring Break Dining Hours Flyer: [Dining Spring Break Hours 2024.pdf](#)
- ❖ HDH & Recreation Outback Adventures Trips Flyer:
[OutbackAdventures_Trips_Winter2024.pdf](#)
- ❖ The moment everyone's been waiting for... FAFSA :0!
- ❖ FAFSA is out and there is a new application. Check out the FAQ that was shared:
<https://fas.ucsd.edu/forms-and-resources/fafsa/>
 - Priority filing deadline is March 4th, 2024!
 - 2024-25 FAFSAs now arriving at schools during the first half of March and into April (vs end of January).
 - Continuing students:
 - Should continue to file the 2024-25 FAFSA or CADAA
 - Current 2024-25 FAFSA/CADAA Priority filing deadline for Institutional grant is still 3/4/24, and UCSD Continuing Scholarship deadline is 3/3/24
- ❖ Note: the FAFSA and CADAA no longer ask for Housing status (On campus, off campus or Living with Parent) which impacts the amount of financial aid. Based on data and working with HDH we are finalizing the default Housing status we will use for initial offers and will publish information soon at [Housing and Your Aid \(ucsd.edu\)](#)
- **SFAC Representative and Shadow [Alex Gonzalez, Sophia Li]**
 - ❖ Reviewed Funding Requests
 - ❖ Presentation on Student Fee Referendum by Assistant VCSA John Hughes
- **UCAB Representative [-]**
 - ❖ AS Triton Photography Studio Passed
 - Application to be an AS Triton Photographer is on Handshake, or [here](#).
 - ❖ Hiring Commuter-at-Large
- **SHWAB Representative [Sammy Kawai]**
 - ❖ Upcoming HPS events:
 - National condom week: 2/12-2/16
 - Mocktail making @ the Zone: 2/14
 - Health Sciences' Well-Being Resource Fair: 2/28
- **RFAB Representative [Jimmy Choy]**
 - ❖ Nothing to report
- **LSAC Representative [Hang Liu]**
 - ❖ [De-Stress with Pups events](#) for students will be held in Classroom 1 (Geisel, main floor) on February 7 and March 13 from 2:30-4:00 pm. Drop in anytime during the event, but the lines do get long, so come early to be sure to get in!
 - ❖ Join UCSD Recreation on Geisel's forum level for **weekly yoga** on Tuesdays from 12:30-1:30pm throughout Winter term. The activity is free for students and those with a Recreation Membership. Bring your own mat and a light jacket (it gets chilly up there!).
 - ❖ Visit Geisel Library (in both its main gallery and The Nest) for a **new exhibit**: Ebb and Flow: Giant Kelp Forests through Art, Science and the Archives. All works in the exhibit explore how San Diego's giant kelp forests have been observed and documented over the past 134 years.
 - ❖ Need assistance locating a book or troubleshooting a printer or scanner in the Library? Look for a nearby "**Help Now**" QR code to contact library staff for assistance and we'll come to you. The service is available from Monday to Thursday noon to 5 p.m. and Friday from 10 a.m. to 3 p.m.
- **Civic Engagement Advocate [Nic Tappin]**
 - ❖ Nothing to report.
- **Sustainability Advocate [Caren Aguirre]**
 - ❖ Nothing to report
- **EDI Advocate [Golsa Rahbari]**
 - ❖ Set up a meeting with Oleg, the person I brought up last week who wants to do a workshop so I'll update on that.
 - ❖ In terms of the event, working through ordering catering this week and should be one next week!

- ❖ Trying to organize an event to bring board directors from each of the writing programs from each college.
- **Basic Needs Advocate [Emma Luppi]**
 - ❖ Complications with the pantry building for Revelle, if we were to build something it would be a space very specific for Revelle students for something that we are lacking
 - ❖ If I were to present this idea again, I would love to hear from the first year / second / third / fourth year reps and the EDI advocate to know if there is something Revelle students would like to see in terms of Basic Needs

VIII. New Business

IX. Unfinished Business

- A. Action Item: Special Presentation: AS Constitutional Amendment on Standardizing Appointments. Sponsored by Senator Mercado and Senator Nguyen.
- Roll Call Vote on Constitutional Change under Article II-B: Cabinet; Section 3: Appointments & Nominations
 - ❖ 0 - 15 - 0
 - ❖ **Not Passed**
 - Roll Call Vote on Constitutional Change under Article III: Senate; Section 3: Vacancies
 - ❖ 15 - 0 - 0
 - ❖ **Passed**
 - Roll Call Vote on Constitutional Change under Article IV: Judicial Board; Section 2: Appointments and Nominations
 - ❖ 0 - 15 - 0
 - ❖ **Not Passed**

X. Announcement

- A. Event giveaways - EDI Advocate Golsa
- B. Straw poll- date for RCC Pool social
- 0 - 0 - 0
 - Date: 26th Feb: 11
 - **Date: 22nd Feb: Yes**
- C. Passing of the gavel
- Ichiro!

XI. Roll Call

PRESENT: Anna, Grace, Vickie, Josef, Maddie, Sharlene, Kyli, Tyler, Issac, Ludwig, Ichiro, Chris, Alex Gilden, Shriya, Rafael, Christopher, Nic, Emily, Sammy, Jimmy, Hang, Golsa, Emma, Caren, Carter, Samantha, Jacob, CSA Wesley, Dean Sherry

EXCUSED: Gage, Alyssa, Elan, Hannah, Alex Gonzalez, Sophia

UNEXCUSED: Kathleen

ADJOURNED:

